December 13, 2022

The Manager

The Listing Department

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers

Dalal Street

Mumbai 400 001

NSE Symbol: IVC
BSE Scrip Code: 511208
ISIN : INE0S0B01023

Re

Dear Sirs :

ASFS | Private Equity

IL&FS Investment Managers Limited

The IL&FS Financial Centre T +9122 2653 3333
Plot C-22, G-Black F +91 22 2653 3056
Bandra Kurla Complex W www.iimlindia.com
Bandra East

Mumbai 400 051

India

Corporate Identification No - L65999MH1986PLC 147981

The Manager

The Listing Department

National Stock Exchange Limited
Exchange Plaza, 5" Floor

Plot No. C/1, G Block
Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (E),
Mumbai 400 051

Loss of Share Certificate(s)

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, we wish to submit the information pertaining to Stop Transfer (reason - loss
of share certificates) which has been noted in our Registrars and Share Transfer Agent (RTA)
database as per an e-mail intimation dated December 13, 2022 received from the RTA. A copy
of the e-mail and other papers as received from RTA are enclosed herewith for your reference

Kindly acknowledge receipt of the same

Thanking you,

Yours sincerely,

SANJAY
MITRA

Sanjay Mitra
Company Secretary

Encl : As above



LETTER RECEIVED
L

Inward VIA EMAIL
E
From: Mackreena Bhaskaran <mackreena.bhaskaran@linkintime.co.in>

Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 11:14 AM

To: Inward Linkintime

Cc: JITTU SAHU

Subject: inward for lost by holder stop mark

Dear team,

Unit : IL&FS Investment Managers Limited
Folio: 0018218
Name: A MANOHAR LAL

kindly inward for lost by holder stop mark for the certificate no : 1721,23797.

Regards,
Mackreena
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Page 1 of 1

Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)instamisreports to: Ankita.Bhagat, Mona.Abhani 13-12-2022 04:00

“L Cc: saili.lad, sharmila.amin

¥ From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
" To: Ankita Bhagat@ilfsindia.com, Mona. Abhani@ilfsindia.com
Cc: saili.lad@linkintime.co.in, sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in

1 Attachment

ID16713.pdf

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have
already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : IL&FS Investment Managers Limited

Reason

Stop Transfer Date Folio No Name Certificate No. Distinctive No. No. of Shares
09 Dec 2022 0018218 A MANOHAR LAL 1721 1470221 - 1471345 1125 TRANSMISSION PROCEDURE FORWARDED
09 Dec 2022 0018218 A MANOHAR LAL 23797 209590708 - 209591269 562 TRANSMISSION PROCEDURE FORWARDED
12 Dec 2022 0018218 A MANOHAR LAL 23797 209590708 - 209591269 562 Lost By Holder
12 Dec 2022 0018218 A MANOHAR LAL 1721 1470221 - 1471345 1125 Lost By Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.
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